From: Gonzales, EL

To: McCracken, Theresa; Michael Burton
Subject: FW: CAPROCK MALJAMAR UNIT # 38
Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 12:44:37 PM
o

From: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD [mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 12:16 PM

To: Gonzales, EL

Subject: RE: CAPROCK MALJAMAR UNIT # 38

Good morning EL,

OCD conditionally approves the plan with the following stipulations-
1) Excavate 2’ instead of 6” on location in the area of SP3
2) Excavate 1" instead of 6” in area around SP1

In the future please ensure more sample points, this is pretty thin. (supporting samples can be field
tests)

As noted below- areas exceeding contamination guidance will remain open in the database.
Thanks

-Doc

Tomas 'Doc' Oberding PhD

Hydrologist, Adv-District 1

Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD

(505) 476-3403

575-370-3180 (emergency-cell)

E-Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us

2

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

Please note:

-The OCD is no longer granting “risk-based,” or standard closure of events/RPs with remediation
deferred to site abandonment/sale/closure. The RP will remain open until such time as historic
contamination is addressed.

-Photographic documentation is stipulated for all events involving liquids.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

From: Gonzales, EL [mailto:ELgonzales@linnenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 10:42 AM
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To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Subject: CAPROCK MALJAMAR UNIT # 38

Morning, Doc: Justa ( FYl') we have people doing ONE Calls on other remediation sites--- and was
going to do the CMU # 38 also, if you we good with the work plan.  Thxs. EL
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